11/4/25, 10:29 AM Inbox - Chloe Brown - Outlook

a Outlook

FW: PID12409 Amendment Capacity and Capability- Retrospective - PQIP (OUH)

From Fenech, Vanessa (RTH) OUH <Vanessa.Fenech@ouh.nhs.uk>

Date Fri 31/10/2025 3:12 PM

To  Perioperative Quality Improvement Programme <pqip@rcoa.ac.uk>

Cc  CRNDirectDeliveryTeam (RTH) OUH <CrnDirectDeliveryTeam@ouh.nhs.uk>

Dear PQIP,
Hope you are well.

Please find below for your records the R&D approval in relation to NSA29 (29Sep2024). This
amendment was previously raised due to the change of Pl at Oxford University Hospitals (from Dr Vipul
Jain to Dr Lee Yee Tee).

The approval has been issued retrospectively by R&D as unfortunately it slipped under their radar to
process.

Apologies for the delay.

Best wishes,

Vanessa Fenech

Study Support Administrator | Agile Research , ,
Team | South Central Regional Research NIHR | National institute for
Delivery Network | NIHR Research Delivery

Network (RDN)

t. 01865226764
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If you have a moment, we would be grateful if you could please complete our NIHR RDN feedback form

From: Debrah, Emmanuel (RTH) OUH <Emmanuel.Debrah@ouh.nhs.uk>

Sent: 31 October 2025 12:18

To: Tee, Lee Yee (RTH) OUH <LeeYee.Tee@ouh.nhs.uk>

Cc: oxfordjro@mail.studyline.uk.com; Fenech, Vanessa (RTH) OUH <Vanessa.Fenech@ouh.nhs.uk>; Carter, Penny
(RTH) OUH <Penny.Carterl@ouh.nhs.uk>

Subject: PID12409 Amendment Capacity and Capability- Retrospective
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Our reference: PID12409-A031

Dear Pl and study team,

Re: Improving perioperative care through the use of quality data Patient study of the
Perioperative Quality Improvement Programme

IRAS No: 215928

Amendment Ref: PID12409-A031

Title: NSA29, 02 September 2024

Site Summary: Addition of New Site Pl's; West Suffolk NHS Foundation Trust - Jonathan Nicholson.
James Paget University Hospital - Sudha Garg Glan; Clwyd Hospital - Venkat Sundaram; Oxford
University Hospitals - Lee Yee Tee; Stockport NHS Foundation Trust - Hywel Garrard.

Removal of Recruiting Sites; The Queen Elizabeth Hospital King's Lynn Foundation Trust Northampton
General Hospital NHS Trust

Amendment Capacity and Capability- Retrospective

Thank you for submitting your amendment to Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Research and Development department.

This amendment has been given the appropriate level of consideration by the R&D team, and on behalf
of the Head of Research Governance | can confirm continued capacity & capability for the study.

As part of this amendment, we note the documents approved as listed:
» Health Research Authority approval email dated on: 11/10/2024 has been received.

Trust Management Approval and Indemnity is dependent upon completion of satisfactory compliance
with Trust policies and all regulatory requirements for the conduct of clinical research.

Recruitment of participants to this study needs to be reported via the Siteline system. Contact your
department Siteline administrator to request a userid. If you are unsure of your local administrator and
for any queries, email support@siteline.uk.com

Further recruitment updates will automatically be uploaded to Studyline (the R&D database) from
Siteline. If you find that you are struggling to meet your targets, or become aware that you definitely
won’t achieve them, please also contact ResearchRecruitment@ouh.nhs.uk and we will provide support
where we can.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Emmanuel Debrah.

On behalf of the Head of Research Governance
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